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February 17, 1984

NUCLEAR PRODUCTION DEPARTMLNT

U. S. Nucleat Regulatory Commission
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Washington, D. C. 20555

Attention: Mr. Harold R. Denton, Director

Dear Mr. Denton:

SUBJECT: Grand Gulf Nuclear Stction
Units 1 and 2
Docket Nos. 50-416 and 50-417
License No. NPF-13
File: 0272/L-334.0
Ref: AECM-84/0034
Request for Extension of ECCS

Analysis for Agastat Relay Test
Intervals

AECM-84/0097

MP&L is hereby requesting an extension for submittal of the GGNS ECCS
reliability analysis for Agastat relay test intervals until March 2, 1984.
This information, which was requested by Mr. Martin Virgilio (ICSB), was
previously scheduled for submittal by February 17, 1984 as noted in
AECM-84/0034, dated January 20, 1984. This extension is being requested to
enable further resolution of internally generated comments on the GE prepared
analysis.

Please advise, if you require additional information regarding this
matter.

Yours truly,

O

F. Dal
Manager of Nuclear Services
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cc: See next page
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cc: Mr. J. B. Richard
Mr. R. B. McGehee
Mr. T. B. Conner
Mr. G. B. Taylor

Mr. Richard C. DeYoung, Director
Office of Inspection & Enforcement
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Conimission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Mr. J. P. O'Reilly, Regional Administrator
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region II
101 Marietta St., N.W., Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30303
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